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Learning Objectives
After completion of training, staff delivering business services will be able to:
1. Articulate the variety of programs offered through WorkSource.
1. See and appreciate the HR challenges and regulatory environment faced by Washington business from the employer’s perspective.
1. Describe the existing tools for assisting business and materials promoting WorkSource Business Services.
[bookmark: What_is_WS]
What is WorkSource?
In order to talk to employers about WorkSource you need to have an understanding of what the system is and has to offer to businesses. Try to think like a business and ask:  
· Who is WorkSource? 
· What does WorkSource do? 
· How can they help me and my business? 
· What’s in it for me? (WIIFM) 
You need to know the answers to these questions and any others that the business may have. You may not be able to answer all questions but you should have a strong understanding of the system. The Workforce Development Overview and Wagner-Peyser and Workforce Investment Act in the Business Services Overview section of this training supplies information about the WorkSource One-Stop system.  All staff should have some knowledge of all of the programs and services offered at WorkSource, know all of the partners in the WorkSource system, what their role is and services they provide. Employers don’t need to know, or really care, who works for what agency, but they do care that they will receive quality services and job applicants. Staff need to know so that services will be seamless and not duplicated or missed.
Return to Table of Contents
[bookmark: Marketing_the_WS_system]Marketing the WorkSource System
Business service specific programs, tasks, and references are given in the Business Services Programs document for you to review. Become familiar with each program and be able to talk to employers about it in a language that they understand. Avoid using acronyms, jargon and government language. If possible know the language of the business itself, such as WABO certified, CAD operators, supply chain management, or software development.  If you are asked a question that you don’t know the answer to, immediately say so, but let employers know that you will find out the answer and get back to them within a short time period, such as 24-48 hours. Be sure to follow through within the time promised. If you can’t get the answer within that time contact the employer and advise that you are still working on it. Anytime you make a promise or commitment, always keep it. This builds trust and rapport which will be valuable for continued partnering.
There are a couple of items that may help when talking to and presenting to businesses. One is the Business Services Presentation of Services PowerPoint that you may customize for your office or WDA. Have it available to share with businesses individually or at business meetings. The other item is the WorkSource Business Services video presentation that can be shared with businesses to view on their own time or, again, at meetings or individual presentations.
[bookmark: Understand_business_cust]Understand Your Business Customers – and Show It!
As WorkSource Business Services professionals, you need to obtain and maintain credibility with your business customers, and convince them to do business with the ‘WorkSource Brand’.  To accomplish this, you need to understand the concerns with which they deal on a daily basis, and demonstrate that understanding in all your dealings with them. 
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[bookmark: Talking_the_talk]“Talking the Talk”
Some of the businesses you encounter may not have had positive experiences dealing with government agencies in the past.  They may feel that such agencies – and employees of same! – simply don’t understand the business climate they’re forced to operate in.  The best antidote to charges that “you people just don’t understand what we have to deal with…” is to educate yourself in exactly that arena.  Fortunately, in the age of the Internet, that’s fairly easy, by subscribing to the right…
[bookmark: E_periodicals]E-periodicals – Private Sector
There are a number of periodicals dealing with human resources and other business executive concerns, which are either Internet-based themselves, or have abridged online versions of their main publication.  Although memberships in the sponsoring organizations can sometimes be pricey, subscriptions to their “e-periodical” newsletters are largely free, and offer a timely way to stay in touch with current “hot-button” issues in the human resources arena, from either a recruiting or management viewpoint.
In addition to being a source of personal education for Business Services staff, the information appearing in articles in these venues deals directly with many of the challenges your business customers face every day.  Bringing these articles to their attention, together with the prospect of subscription to the periodicals carrying them, is one way to enhance your ties with your business customers, giving them a taste of the value-added relationship they can enjoy with WorkSource.  For that matter, just being aware of the business concerns covered in these e-periodicals, and being prepared to discuss them intelligently, will distinguish you as ‘one of the good guys’ to your business customers, not ‘just another bureaucrat.’
The following list is alphabetical, with “HR” being considered as if written out.
American Marketing Association
Publications: MarketingPower Today (weekly); Marketing News Exclusives (Bi-weekly); B2B Marketing, Career Update, Marketing Researchers, Marketing Thought Leaders and Professional Development Digest (monthlies); Marketing Academics (semi-annual).
To subscribe to any of these newsletters: www.marketingpower.com/AboutAMA/Pages/AMA%20Publications/Newsletters/newsletters.aspx.
Business Digest
Business headline stories from the Northwest and beyond, sponsored by the Seattle Times Company; go to the Times’ Account Center to create your account, and select their general daily business newsletter as one of your options.
Business Events Calendar
Local events of interest to the business community, mostly in the Puget Sound area; includes classes and seminars, from free to fee.  This weekly newsletter is also sponsored by the Seattle Times; see the link immediately above to register. 
Business Examiner
This is the “South [Puget] Sound Business Information Resource”, and is available in print and electronic versions by paid subscription, or a free abbreviated email version called Daily Biz Briefs (to subscribe, go to www.businessexaminer.com/blog/).  Good general business news for Tacoma and the South Puget Sound region.  Equivalent publications are found all over the state; check with your local Chamber of Commerce.
Communications Update
One of a number of periodic compilations on different topics put out by Progressive Business Publications (PBP) Executive Summaries; consists of links to articles from all around the ‘Net, built around a signature theme; subscribe for free at www.pbpexecutivesummaries.com/ for this one, HR News Update, Marketing Update, or any of 14 other targeted publications.
Department of Labor
The website of the U.S. Department of Labor allows you to sign up for a variety of periodic publications, such as Department News Releases and Newsletters, Blogs, Advisories from their Employment & Training Administration (USDOL/ETA).  These last items constitute official Training and Employment Guidance Letters (TEGLs), offering insight on how the Department of Labor is likely to rule on employment-related matters that come before it for determination.  Subscribe at https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USDOL/subscriber/.
Diversity Insight
This is a free monthly e-zine from HR Hero (see below), featuring real-life lessons in diversity management, and strategies for “waging peace” between multi-generational workers, satisfying the unique needs of the disabled, respecting employee religious beliefs, and more.  Sign up at www.hrhero.com/enewsletter.cgi. 
Human Resource Executive® Online™
This is a “look at Web-exclusive columns that appear on www.HREOnline.com, the Web site of Human Resource Executive® magazine.”  Through the same subscription site (at www.hreonline.com/HRE/subscription.jsp), you can sign up for a half-dozen differently targeted free newsletters: HRE Online Update, HRE News & Analysis, Bill Kutik’s HR Technology Column, Carol Harnett’s Benefits Column, Peter Cappelli’s Talent Management Column, and Susan Meisinger’s HR Leadership Column.  So, without actually joining or paying the subscription fee of the parent magazine – a leader in its field – you can get the meat of each issue’s contents in these areas, and stay abreast of the critical concerns of HR managers you’re dealing with.  
HR Hero Line
“A free weekly e-zine from HRhero.com.”  HRhero.com is primarily an “Employment Law Resource”, with their own publications and training packages/symposia/webinars to market.  The e-zine contains a number of interesting articles and links on employment law issues, even if in abbreviated format/depth, but you have to dodge the ad links for the in-house material they’re promoting.  Register and sign up at www.hrhero.com/enewsletter.cgi.
HR Morning.com, “A Network of News, Opinion and more for HR Pros”.  www.hrmorning.com/ ) This organization has a handful of free newsletters on different aspects of the HR field.  My favorite is “HRBlunders.com”, which focuses on what can go wrong; with features like “HR blunder of the week”, “Dubious decisions” and “Worst manager of the week”, it does a light-hearted job of teaching good HR policies by [bad] example.
One subscription (obtainable at www.offer.pbpmedia.com/8/H?ID=693747529), gets you this and a number of other newsletters (like HR Benefits Alert, Manufacturing Weekly, Finance Tech News, Safety News Alert, etc.); your email newsletter arrives with links to current issues of all the rest on a banner at the top of the page.
HR News Update
Mentioned above, as one of PBP Executive Summaries family of newsletters, this one comes out about every two weeks, and contains 5-8 links to news stories on HR topics in every issue.  The range of sources is very broad, from their own proprietary material to sites like Monster.com, various national newspapers’ online versions of their business news pages, and MSNBC.com.  Because of this breadth of material, there’s no counting on how long the incorporated links will stay active; read them when they come out, don’t stockpile them for later perusal! See Communications Update above for subscription info to these and 15 other free email newsletters.
HR|Tech News
“News from the intersection of tech and HR.”  A publication of HRTechNews.com, another of the PBP Media stable of websites / newsletters.  Formerly a delivered newsletter, you now view the current issues, news, white papers, etc., under the HR Tech News tab at www.hrtechnews.com/.
HR Week
Published weekly by the Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM), the largest and most respected organization of and for HR professionals.  SHRM’s PHR (Professional in Human Resources) and SPHR (Senior Professional in Human Resources) are the gold standard for non-degree certification in the field.  Membership in SHRM itself will cost you a pretty penny, but you can go to www.shrm.org/Publications/E-mailNewsletters/Pages/default.aspx and get a wealth of information by subscribing to this free overview email newsletter.  (It has over 300,000 subscribers, so there’s a good chance that your HR contact at that new company may already be reading it…shouldn’t you be?)  Other free periodicals from the same source cover “Compensation & Benefits”, “Diversity”, “HR Job Seekers”, “HR Technology”, “Organizational & Employee Development”, “Safety & Security”, “Staffing Management” and “Workplace Law.”
PayScale Com
Like its competition, Salary.com, the site is free to jobseekers, but has several fee structures for businesses seeking authoritative data on competitive salaries to offer prospective hires.  However, four blog series – The Salary Reporter, Ask Dr. Salary, Salary Stories and Compensation Today – are freely available at http://blogs.payscale.com/ to anyone who signs up as an employee / job seeker, and completes a profile, and the news articles are of interest to those on both sides of the employee/management line. 
Profiles International Newsletter
Profiles International is a national and world leader in developing comprehensive employment assessment tools and HR management solutions.  You can subscribe to their “Employers’ Advantage” Blog at info.profilesinternational.com/profiles-employee-assessment-blog.   The site also has an impressive list of “white papers” (115 at last count) on a wide variety of HR, assessment and talent management topics, all downloadable.
Salary.com Newsletter
In the same marketplace as PayScale, but older and ranging further afield from strictly compensation issues; does not require a “profile”; subscribe at https://secure.salary.com/mysalary/layoutscripts/msll_login.asp. 
[Jeffrey Gitomer’s] SALES CAFFEINE
Published by one of the most shameless self-promoters in the sales field (author of the Little Red Book of Selling and a baker’s dozen of other volumes), this weekly rant is nevertheless one of the most entertaining and accessible sources of pure and applied sales & marketing theory & practice.  His mantra is “People don’t like to be sold, but they love to buy!”™ Just what you need to get you fired up and out of the office!  Subscribe at www.gitomer.com/sales-magazine/Sales-Caffeine.html.
Sales News Update and Marketing Update
From the Progressive Business Publications family of free email newsletters; subscribe at www.pbpinfo.com/signup/ezine.asp?ID=-1958000807. 
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[bookmark: Websites]Websites – Government and Public Sector
In addition to the various private sector e-zines, blogs, etc. given above, there are a number of government and public/private sector websites you should be aware of.  These sites can provide information that will help you serve your business customers in a professional manner, and keep you on top of topics important to those customers.  In fact, with most of them, you should feel free to share what follows with your business contacts, and spread the wealth!
[bookmark: WA_Websites]Washington State Websites:
Apprenticeship Programs Washington State (via L&I website)
www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Apprenticeship/Programs/default.asp  
Better Business Bureau of Washington 
www.alaskaoregonwesternwashington.bbb.org/ 
Business License Application, WA State (Business Licensing Service)
www.bls.dor.wa.gov/file.aspx
Business & Professional Licenses (WA Dept. of Licensing)
www.dol.wa.gov/business/ 
City License Applications:
www.access.wa.gov/business/citylicenses.aspx  
Specialty License Application, WA State
www.bls.dor.wa.gov/specialtylicenses.aspx 
Cities’ & Towns’ Websites
www.mrsc.org/byndmrsc/cities.aspx 
Counties’ Websites
www.mrsc.org/byndmrsc/counties.aspx
Department of Labor & Industries (L&I) 
www.lni.wa.gov/
Department of Revenue Tax Forms
www.dor.wa.gov/Content/GetAFormOrPublication/
Department of Veterans Affairs
www.dva.wa.gov/
Doing Business in Washington State
www.access.wa.gov/business/index.aspx 
Employment and economic information
www.esd.wa.gov/employmentdata
Employment Security Department 
www.esd.wa.gov/
Human Rights Commission
www.hum.wa.gov/
Impact Washington
www.nist.gov/mep/upload/WA-CENTER-MEP12.pdf 
Local Area Demand/Decline Lists
https://fortress.wa.gov/esd/wilma/wdclists/

New Business Owner “Roadmap to Register & License your Business”
www.dor.wa.gov/Docs/Pubs/BusReg/Roadmap.pdf 
New Hire Reporting Program (DSHS)
https://fortress.wa.gov/dshs/csips/newhire/default.asp
Office of Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises
www.omwbe.wa.gov/ 
Required Employer Posters (ESD)
www.esd.wa.gov/uitax/formsandpubs/ui-tax-forms.php 
Required & Recommended Workplace Posters, (L&I)
www.lni.wa.gov/IPUB/101-054-000.pdf 
Shared Work Program (ESD)
www.esd.wa.gov/uibenefits/faq/shared-work.php
Small Business Center (L&I)
www.lni.wa.gov/main/smallbusiness/ 
Small Business Guide (Governor’s Office of Regulatory Assistance)
www.ora.wa.gov/business.asp 
State of Washington Website
www.access.wa.gov/
Unemployment Insurance
www.esd.wa.gov
Washington State ARRA Website
www.recovery.wa.gov/default.asp
Washington State Legislature Revised Code of Washington (RCW)
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/
Washington State Legislature Washington Administrative Code (WAC)
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/
WorkFirst Program
www.workfirst.wa.gov/

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Program (WOTC)
www.esd.wa.gov/hireanemployee/resources/taxcredits/index.php
IRS Form 8850 Pre-Screening for WOTC Job Applicant 
www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f8850.pdf 

WOTC Individual Characteristics Form (ICF) U.S. Dept. of Labor
www.doleta.gov/business/incentives/opptax/PDF/ETA_Form_9061.pdf
WorkSource Marketing Materials
www.wa.gov/esd/marketing/
WorkSource Washington (Employment Security Department)
www.go2worksource.com
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[bookmark: Federal_websites]Federal Websites:
Business Services Online (Social Security Administration)
www.socialsecurity.gov/bso/bsowelcome.htm 
U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)
www.dol.gov/ 
DOL Employment & Training Administration (WIA, Wagner-Peyser)
www.doleta.gov/USWORKFORCE/WIA/act.cfm
DOL Posters
www.dol.gov/compliance/topics/posters.htm
DOL Trade Adjustment Assistance Reform Act (TAA)
www.doleta.gov/tradeact/
IRS Employment Tax Forms
www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,,id=99194,00.html
U.S. ARRA Website
www.recovery.gov/
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS)
www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Seattle Field Office)
www.eeoc.gov/field/seattle/ 
U.S. Small Business Administration
www.sba.gov/ 
Return to Table of Contents
[bookmark: Nongov_websites]Non-governmental and Other Websites: 
American Staffing Association 
www.americanstaffing.net/index.cfm
Community Capital Development
www.seattleccd.com/drupal/
 
Competency Model Clearinghouse
www.careeronestop.org/competencymodel/
Employment Law WA State
http://research.lawyers.com/Washington/Employment-Law-in-Washington-State.html 
How to Write Job Descriptions
www.careerinfonet.org/jobwriter/default.aspx 
HR Daily Advisor 
http://hrdailyadvisor.blr.com/
Impact Washington – Small Business Consulting Program
http://impactwashington.org/ 
Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE)
www.score.org/ 
Small Business Development Center
www.wsbdc.org 
Society of Human Resource Management 
www.shrm.org/
South Sound Women’s Business Center
http://sswbc.seattleccd.com/
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[bookmark: Doing_business]Doing Business in Washington State
As a Business Services professional, you should be prepared to assist or guide the company whenever asked, and offer advice when your experience tells you it may be prudent.  This is particularly important when you’re dealing with a company new to doing business in Washington, and much of the following applies particularly to such a case.  Whether they’re a brand-new start-up, an existing business coming into the state to do business (like many federal contractors), or a company which is re-starting or expanding a former business, you can help smooth the way for them in a number of areas.  Your consideration will make it more likely the business will turn to you – and WorkSource – down the road, particularly when it comes to recruiting workers.

[bookmark: Registration]Registration
All companies doing business in Washington need to properly register with the State of Washington and, in most cases, with the city or town where they’re doing business.  Depending on their ownership structure and business activities, there may be additional obligations – such as registering a corporation with the Secretary of State, or obtaining a specialty license for some more closely regulated business, such as employment or collection agencies, car dealers, etc.  
The best, most comprehensive list of “HOW-TOs” for a new business can be found at the Start A Business page of the Department of Revenue’s Business Licensing Service.  You should review the procedures laid out there, and on the linked locations, until you’re thoroughly familiar with all the steps your business customers have to negotiate … what they might describe as “the hoops we have to jump through!”  In broad outline, these steps include:
1. Registering with the WA Secretary of State’s Corporations and Charities Division home page, for any business ownership structure other than sole-proprietorship or general partnership (i.e., any corporation, limited partnership (LP), limited liability partnership (LLP) or limited liability company (LLC).  Click on Start a Business, under the  Business   heading at the left side of that page, and then choose the appropriate corporate structure to begin an online registration.
2. Step two is completing a Business License Application (BLA – formerly called a Master Business Application) with the Business Licensing Service (BLS) of the WA Department of Revenue, online at www.bls.dor.wa.gov/file.aspx.  Either of these first two processes, when completed, will generate and assign a Uniform Business Identifier, or UBI number, to the company being registered.
3. Many businesses whose activities are regulated by the Department of Licensing (DOL) or another state agency require a specialty license, involving additional fees.  If the business category is listed on www.bls.dor.wa.gov/specialtylicenses.aspx, the governing agency is the BLS, and registration of most of these businesses should not be attempted through the online process (see Business activities that require a paper Business License Application).

4. Many other businesses or occupational professionals must also obtain certification or licensure from a Washington State department or office (e.g., building trades contractor registration from Department of Labor & Industries (L&I), or residential treatment centers from the Department of Health).  To check if the primary activity of a company and/or individual professional is subject to such oversight, check the List of Licenses maintained by the Department of Licensing.
5. After a company completes a Business License Application with the BLS – online or manually – and indicates that it employs or will employ individuals, its business registration gets routed to two additional agencies besides the Department of Revenue.  One notification goes to the Employment Security Department, for required quarterly wage & hour reports and Unemployment Insurance (UI) tax payments.  The other goes to the Department of Labor & Industries, for Workman’s Compensation assessments.  The company is normally advised by BLS to follow through in completing their registrations with these two agencies; you can facilitate this by giving your business customer local contact information, like the number for the appropriate District Tax Office (DTO) of the Employment Security Department.
6. If a company has never previously been issued a federal Employer Identification Number (EIN; often called FEIN), it will need to contact the Internal Revenue Service to obtain one.  This number is used for all federal tax administration purposes, whether dealing with corporate income or the withholding of personal income tax payments for individual employees.  Application can be made at www.irs.gov/, by going to the  Tools  section of the website and clicking on “Apply for an EIN Online.”  (This number should be communicated to all the WA state agencies the company is registered with, and you should encourage this with your contacts.)
7. Federal and state registrations may not be the only ones needed…don’t forget the city and county!  Be sure to advise new companies that they may also have obligations to register with city or county governments, and possibly pay Business & Occupation (B&O) taxes or other fees.  
a. Over 50 cities and towns in Washington will accept the BLS’s Business License Application, along with a supplemental City Business License Addendum to complete their own registration process.  For a list of these municipalities, go to www.bls.dor.wa.gov/citycounty.aspx.
b. For locations not on this list, see these links for Washington city/town websites and Washington county websites.
Although the legal responsibility for compliance obviously rests on the shoulders of the business owners, you may be able to assist them by becoming familiar with requirements in your WDA, and providing appropriate links or contact information to the businesses.
8. Finally, when companies complete the recruiting process, and actually begin to hire employees, they have a legal obligation – under both federal welfare reform laws and RCW 26.23.040 – to report those hires, by the individual’s social security number and date of hire, and the company’s FEIN.   Washington’s Department of Social & Health Services maintains a New Hire Reporting website to make reporting quick and convenient.  Let your new business customer know they can register on this website to streamline compliance with this requirement!
Return to Table of Contents
[bookmark: Employee_notices]Employee notices
All employers have obligations under federal and Washington state law to make certain facts regarding workplace rights available to all employees.  Typically this is done through the posting of this information at all primary or secondary places of business, in locations accessible by all employees.  (For businesses which don’t have any such central location, it’s recommended that letter-size copies of each mandated poster be included in a “new employee” packet given out to – and signed for by! – each new hire.)  
Although information about which posters are required is public knowledge, there are a number of companies who will gladly supply businesses with said posters for fees ranging from $50-150.00 / year.  By enabling a start-up company to meet their legal obligations in this area, without incurring an additional expense just when they may least be able to afford it, you can cement a friendly relationship which will pay dividends into the future.   Simply supply the following information to your contact:
“There is one omnibus site for information on required and recommended workplace posters, maintained by the WA State Department of Labor & Industries ("L&I").  You can go to:  www.lni.wa.gov/IPUB/101-054-000.pdf, and click on the links you find there, to download and print out your own copies.  All the posters are in PDF format, so you'll need the Adobe Acrobat Reader, if you don't already have it.  You can get a free copy of their most recent version by going to www.get.adobe.com/reader/.
”Each link above has an associated telephone number you can call for more information, or to order a form by mail, and versions in other languages may be created in the future.  Typically, if you call the listed number, you can order a version that’s (1) in color; (2) in a poster size (larger than the 8½" x 11" size you can download & print yourself); and (3) probably on heavier stock than standard copy paper.  For instance, if you call the number for the first L&I poster, they'll send you a "poster packet", which includes all of their posters, in a variety of sizes.  (Of course, if you're giving out this information in “New Employee Packets”, you'll probably want to get the 8½" x 11" ones, so you can put them all in an envelope for each worker.)
“For the Employment Security Department, the primary link, which appears on the L&I site given above, is www.esd.wa.gov/uitax/formsandpubs/unemployment-benefits-poster.pdf.  This takes you directly to the English language version of the required poster, which informs workers of their rights to file a claim for Unemployment Insurance benefits.  And by going to Workplace Posters: What is commonly required?, you’ll find a complete list of the other, special-purpose posters – also mandatory, when they apply – such as one which advises church or religious organizations’ employees that they are not covered by Unemployment Insurance, and another notice for agricultural workers.
For an opportunity to supply employers with a large, four-color poster covering six  federal employee notification requirements, see WorkSource Marketing Materials.
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[bookmark: How_to_interview]How to Interview. . . Legally!
New business owners – or managers who are simply new to the hiring process themselves – may not have much experience in interviewing job applicants, and be unfamiliar with some of the pitfalls inherent in that process.  Here again, you can be a resource to them by sharing some basic information about what they can and cannot ask a potential employee.
· Pre-employment Inquiries (in general):   The Washington Administrative Code (WAC) has a clear summary of what are deemed fair and unfair pre-employment questions, at WAC 162-12-140.  For the convenience of business customers who express interest in this, you might be prepared to supply them with a copy as a hand-out.
· Another excellent discussion of allowable vs. questionable inquiries and hiring practices – written from the prospective of the job applicant – can be found in a document entitled “Job Applicants and the Americans with Disabilities Act” (ADA), available at www.eeoc.gov/facts/jobapplicant.html.
Caveat:  In passing on to employers information like that contained in these two documents, please note that the material is available from public-access websites. These are sponsored, respectively, by the Washington State Legislature (http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC) and the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (www.eeoc.gov).  Since this is the case, you are providing only legal information, not legal advice . . . so long as you don’t offer your opinion on whether any specific aspect of the cited material has particular relevance to a given employer.  Any such queries from employers should be answered by referring them back to the online material, with a suggestion that – if they’re not sure of its applicability in their case – they consult an employment law advisor... which you are not!
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[bookmark: Tax_incentives]Tax Incentives, or How to Hire Economically
A valid concern of most employers – particularly of new ones – is exploring the possibility of finding qualified workers for whom they can collect some kind of a tax break.  You’ll want to help your business clients address such concerns.
· Work Opportunity Tax Credit (WOTC):  Currently based on the provisions of the Vow to Hire Heroes Act of 2011, this federal program is designed to promote employment opportunities for veterans. For more information about the WOTC, direct your business customers to our ESD internet site, at www.esd.wa.gov/hireanemployee/resources/taxcredits/index.php.  This web page also provides instructions on the certification process, including a downloadable pre-screening form, IRS 8850, and its Instructions booklet; and the Individual Characteristics form, ETA 9061.  Many companies have incorporated the screening form into their regular application packet, to ensure they don’t miss an opportunity.  By bringing this to the attention of your business customers, you can help them painlessly incorporate this potential tax-saving opportunity into their normal hiring process. 
· Other Tax Incentive Programs:  There are a host of other local, Washington State and Federal tax credit or tax deferral programs which could be of advantage to any businesses you’re contacting … but particularly if they are either new enterprises or are adding brand-new employee positions.  Some of these are dependent on the physical location of either the workplace or the residence of new employees; others are keyed to the industry the company belongs to, the type of work being performed by the worker, or other considerations. 
One of the best compendiums of these other programs can be found on the City of Tacoma’s website, under Business Incentives.  Though many of them are specific to the Tacoma/Pierce County area, those listed under the Federal Programs and State Programs headings are available throughout Washington State.
To become fully informed about local incentive programs in your WDA or local WorkSource office area, we suggest prowling the official websites of your county and municipal political entities (see Washington county websites and Washington city/town websites).  Or you could contact your city’s or county’s Economic Development Board, or equivalent.  One good starting point is the resource page of the Washington State Department of Commerce’s Economic Development Commission, at http://wedc.wa.gov/.
A wealth of information can also be found on the website of the Washington Economic Development Association, at www.WEDAonline.org.  The Resource Directory of this site has links to every Economic Development Council / Board / Group or Association in Washington State, under EDC Links.  Their Member Orgs list includes links to most county, city and port websites in the state, as well as those for Chambers of Commerce, Community & Technical Colleges and many other links invaluable to Business Services staff members. 
Return to Table of Contents




[bookmark: Job_fairs]Using Your Venue!
[bookmark: Using_venue]Job Fairs and Hiring Events
One of the best marketing tools you have at your disposal is the WorkSource facility itself!  By working interactively with local companies, union and industry groups, Chambers of Commerce, community-based organizations (CBOs) and other respected business groups, you can build WorkSource’s credibility with the business community. In the process, you can make your Center or Affiliate office THE place to go, for imaginative workforce recruiting solutions and other business information and service needs.  For an example of this kind of creative promotion of the WorkSource “Brand”, see the poster below:
[image: ]
Sponsoring multi-employer Job Fairs at your facility is another effective way to market your services to the business community, while providing a venue for your job-seeking customers to easily access a number of companies at the same time, as well as polish their résumés and personal presentation skills.  These Fairs may be organized around a number of themes, such as seasonal employment, industry clusters, apprenticeship programs, etc.  For one which combines several of these approaches, see the following example: 
[image: ]
Whether it’s an employment sector or seasonal, multi-employer, full-fledged Job Fair, or a hiring event organized for the benefit of a single company, you can obtain a custom designed flyer for your event – at no outside cost to your Center or Affiliate site! – by going to the WorkSource Marketing Catalog’s Job Fair Materials page.  Check out the latest sample Job fair flyers to select a style, then open up the Event flyer order form.  Fill in the form to customize your posters / flyers to your location, employer, event dates/times and format.  Submit your completed form to the ESD Communications Office and you can be sure that all your promotional materials will meet Employment Security’s WorkSource Brand Standards.  
If you have questions, contact Bill Tarrow or Curt Wilson in the Employment Security Department’s Communications Office.  And don’t forget to announce your Job Fair or Hiring Event on Go2WorkSource.com’s Job Fair Calendar web page.
Return to Table of Contents
[bookmark: Individual_emplr_events]Individual Employer Events
You don’t have to work on the scale of a multi-employer quarterly Job Fair to serve your customers — both employers and job seekers — creatively in-house.  By offering individual employers an opportunity to hold their own hiring events in your WorkSource Center or Affiliate office – in coordination with job orders on Go2WorkSource.com – you can help them multiply the effectiveness of their recruiting campaigns, and forge a real partnership with your customers.
Whatever you call your event – “Employer of the Day”, “Hiring Event”, “A Day at the ’Source”, etc. – it will need to be organized and promoted effectively in order to be a success.  Just as with a major Job Fair, that means you can’t skimp on time and care spent coordinating the efforts of everyone involved, and a checklist will help you to keep this organized.
 
Get the word out — To ensure a successful, well-attended event, you’ll need to energize your daily walk-in customers, and other job seekers in your area by letting them know what’s coming up.  This means posters in your facility, announcements in all workshops, job clubs, Army Career and Alumni Program (ACAP) sessions, etc., and individually notifying all job seekers being seen desk-side.  You may also want to utilize any previously gathered e-mail distribution lists of job seekers interested in these jobs, or use the Claimant Progress Report tool to identify and notify those with appropriate O*Net Codes, or who have worked for companies with the same NAICS Code as that of your target employer.
 
Job orders — You’ll want the business to complete one of your job listing request forms on each position for which they’re currently recruiting, so you can get job orders into Go2WorkSource.com at least 1-1½weeks before the date of the event.  Be sure that the job order is removed from the website — put on HOLD until you get hire data — the day after the event; or at least is revised regarding the contact procedures, if it’s to be part of an on-going recruiting campaign following the event.
 
Map out the flow — Both people and paper; that is, know where your attendees are going to go, and how they’re going to be directed to get there (monitors and internal signage); and that you know what attendance sheets, company applications and any other forms are required for a successful event.  (For a sample attendance sheet, see page 17 of the Managing Job Orders segment of Business Services Training.)
 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Follow-through — Before the event is when you’ll want to plan for following through with the employer.  This means having an understanding regarding getting information on hires of event attendees, for one thing.  For another, you’ll be making it easy for your business customer to fill out your “report card”, your post-event evaluation.  You may want to make one up specifically for the event, or use something like the one which appears on the following two pages.  (For more details on management of in-house events, see the In-house Events – Special Considerations topic in the Managing Job Orders segment of Business Services Training.)
Return to Table of Contents
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[bookmark: WS_marketing_materials]WorkSource Marketing Materials

A wide variety of printed materials have been developed for the purpose of promoting and marketing WorkSource to the business community, while presenting our name and logo in a professional manner.  These materials fall into several categories:
· Informational only -- describing various services or features of the WorkSource system, and how they can assist employers; or providing actual tangible aids to the employer, like our labor law posters.
· Functionally interactive items -- materials concerned with ongoing activities involving both the employer and WorkSource, like surveys, job fair invitations, event flyers, etc...
· Letterhead stationery and ‘Thank You’ cards, with matching envelopes, for a clean, professional image in your written correspondence.
The following pages contain information on the variety and method of obtaining these…

WorkSource Business Services Marketing Materials
The primary source for these marketing materials is the Washington State Dept. of Printing’s online site, PRT Online: http://prtweb01.prt.wa.gov/prtonline/.  This link does require at least one person in your WDA to have an active registration with Dept. of Printing to proceed with an actual order for materials.  
However, you can do your “window-shopping” through the material available for Business Services Marketing by going directly to the WorkSource Marketing Catalog website, at www.wa.gov/esd/marketing.  Viewing the material through this route doesn’t require an account with the Dept. of Printing. 
The next seven pages will give you a sampling of just some of the Business Services and WorkSource materials offered on the site, as well as the history and rationale of its development. 


We’ll start with the home page for the WorkSource Marketing Catalog website, at www.wa.gov/esd/marketing
[image: SNAGHTML23c8a648]
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The table below provides a little detail regarding some of the more commonly-used materials shown on the preceding pages.
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 (
www.esd.wa.gov/uitax/formsandpubs/ui-tax-forms.php
 
)[image: ] 
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We hire through WorkSource sign
The “We hire through WorkSource” sign is designed be displayed in local businesses which hire through WorkSource.  Customize with your local office contact information.  (8½” x 11”, laminated)


 (
 
)6-in-1 Federal Labor Laws Poster
[image: ]This convenient, space saving poster includes the six most important employee notices required by the federal government: Equal Opportunity; Safety & Health; Employee Polygraph Protection; Family & Medical Leave; Fair Labor Standards / Federal Minimum Wage; and the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Act (USERRA). 


There are a number of companies which will supply local businesses with a version of this chart for fees ranging from $50-$200.00 per year.  You have the ability to do so at no cost, as a WorkSource Business Services professional.  This can “buy” a consid-erable amount of goodwill from the employers you deal with!
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Teamwork,
Efficiency
and
Speed

Washington State leads
with innovation, again...

Can multiple local areas present a
consistent brand image to job-seekers
and business customers statewide?

In Washington State, the answer
is“Yes!” thanks to the WorkSource
Marketing Catalog. It empowers local
service providers to customize and order
marketing materials online -- while upholding
Washington's strong statewide brand.
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Overview of services
folder

The Overview of services folder features a Web Guide and
includes die cuts to hold a business card and a coordinating
rack card or brochure. Itis intended to be used with the
Overview of servicesinsert to provide businesses with a
broad overview of the services available through
WorkSource.

Overview of services
insert.

The Overview of services flyeris designed to be inserted
into the front cover of the Overview of services folder, to
provide businesses with a broad overview of the services
available through WorkSource. This piece is fully
customizable. Select four services and choose four business
customer testimonials you would ike to feature for your
area.

‘Wage information
rack card

The Wage information rack card provides a brief overview of
the data available through WorkSource. Customize with
your local office contactinformation

Training services and
OIT rack cards

The Training services rack card provides a brief overview of
training services, including skill upgrades for current
employees and on-the-job training subsidies. Customize
with your local office contact information.

Bi-fold rack cards are also available on OIT training, with
pictorial themes from health care, construction, and non-
specificindustries.

‘Avoid layoffs
brochure

The Avoid layoffs brochure introduces the Shared Work
program and provides a brief overview ofthe services
WorkSource offersto help avoid layoffs. Customize with
your local office contact information.

Business customer.
comment card

‘The Business customer comment card is designed to collect
feedback from business customers. It features a standard
scale, sothat results can be easily measured and
compared, and includes an area for written comments. The
mail panel includes postage for easy retur.

Custom business
solutions rack card

The Custom business solutions rack card lets business
customers know that WorkSource offers more than “one-
size-fits-all” solutions. Customize with your local office
contact information.
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Rapid response rack
card

‘The Rapid response card provides a brief overview of the
service Worksource offers to help ease the transition of
layoffs. Customize with your local of fice contact
information.

Veterans rack card

The Veterans rack card provides an overview of services
available to veterans and their families through
WorkSource. It also provides aist and contact information
for all primary WorkSource centers and affiiates.

Job Fair Business
Survey

The Job Fair Survey is designed to collect feedback from
business participants. It features a standard scale, so that
results can be easily measured and compared, and includes
an area for written comments. The survey can be
distributed at 2 job fair or mailed out s a follow-up to an
event.

‘We hire through
WorkSource sign

Designed to be displayed at the location of an employer
which hires on a regular or exclusive basis through
WorkSource. Custormize with your local of fice contact
information.

‘This sign comes as a full 8%" x 11", and Is laminated for
durability. Seethe larger version on page 39.

6-in-1 federal labor
law poster

Designed to help an employer meet its mandatory federal
employee notification requirements. (For Washington state
requirements, employers may obtain information on all
required postersby goingto
hittp://www.esd.wa.gov/uitax/formsandpub
forms.php.)

An expanded version of the formis shown at page 40, with
alist of the federal notice requirements.

ax
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